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From: David Diec ‘M/

To: @-&,5 Erasmia Lois; James Bongarra; James Downs; Jason Dreisbach; Peter Koltay; Phil
Qualls; Ray Gallucci; Richard Eckenrode; Sunil Weerakkody

Date: Thu, Feb 5, 2004 9:38 AM

Subject: Re: Late comments on OpManAx criteria from NEI (Info only - Alex, Jason, James)

Any time after Feb 9, is good w/me.

David Diec

U.S. NRC

Phone: 301-415-2834
Email: dtd@nrc.gov

Vb>> Ray Gallucci 02105/04 09:11AM >>> A
NEI's comments arrived yesterday, over a week late. But, they have offered rewording of the criteria that
1 think we should address (they also included the expected "Why do we need detection and
suppression?” etc.). | don't have an electronic copy yet, so I'll hand deliver.

I'd like to get together early next week to discuss their rewordings to determine if any have merit. Please
let me know your availability for Monday through Wednesday.

(Alex, Jason, James - for info only - comment or attend at your leisure - let me know if you want copies).

ccC: Eva Brown; Richard Dudley
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